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From: Hilary Saunders
Sent: 20 July 2016 11:26
To: Planning; Chris France
Subject: FW: Appeal on NYM/2015/0781/FL, - grass runways @ Langdale End (3144478)
Attachments: Grumman.JPG; Rallye.JPG; PlaneDimentions.doc; ShelterBelt.pdf

Mrs Hilary Saunders
Planning Team Leader
Development Management

North York Moors National Park Authority The Old Vicarage Bondgate Helmsley York
Y062 5BP

Tel. no. 01439 772700
Web: www.northyorkmoors.org.uk [ om0

----- Original Message-----
From: Louise Gregory Q
Sent: 20 July 2016 10:20 L . S B
To:

Cc: Hilary Saunders

Subject: Appeal on NYM/2015/0781/FL, - grass runways @ Langdale End (3144478)

Dear Sirs

Please find below information from the appellant as requested by the Inspector.
Regards

LOUISE GREGORY
Rural Planning Consultant

Acorus Rural Property Services Ltd
Old Market Office

10 Rishygate Street

Bury St Edmunds

Suffolk, IP33 3AA

----- Original Message----

From: South Moor Farm

Sent: 20 July 2016 00:34

To: Louise Gregory

Subject: RE: South Moor Farm, Air strip, Hearing site visit.

Dear Louise,




The planning inspector requested further information during the site visit.

She was interested in the landscaping of the site and | showed her the shelter belt planted this year. {

This comprises of 50 mixed species of hedgerow plants spaced at approximately 1 metre. Mainly Hawthorn
but includes Rowan, Blackthorn and Dog rose.

At the meeting she also asked about the size of the aircraft so | have supplied the following documents.
A word document listing the dimensions of typical light aircraft that | have flown.

Photographs of the two aircraft { currently have use of, G-PIGS a Rallye based at Wombleton and my own
aircraft G-BGCM a Grumman AA 5A currently based at Beverly which | would like to keep at South Moor
Farm.

A PDF print from Google Earth showing my aircraft parked and visitor parking area in relation to the shelter
belt installed this year.

Let me know if the inspector requires further information.

Bob.

R W Walker.

Disclaimer: Information in this email message and any attachments is confidential. The message is
intended solely for the attention and use of the named recipient(s). Copying, retransmission, dissemination
and other use of, or taking of any action in reliance upon, this information is prohibited. Unless explicitly
stated otherwise, the contents of this email and attachments are subject to contract and inteliectual
property laws; any views or opinions offered in the message may be personal and shall not create a
binding legal contract or other commitment on the part of Acorus Rural Property Services Limited.

BURY ST EDMUNDS - EXETER - WOLVERHAMPTON Acorus Rural Property Services Ltd. Registered in
England No. 04514547 Registered Office: The Old Market Office, 10, Risbygate Street, Bury St Edmunds,
Suffolk. IP33 3AA Directors: Ted Rogers FRICS, Brian Barrow MRICS, Mike Bamforth MCIOB, James
Whilding MRICS, Anthony Atkinson MRICS Associates: David Ellis MBIAG
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Typical fixed wing light aircraft measurements.

1 div =Dfeet
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PA28 36 x 25 C150 34x24 Rallve 32 x 24 [ =
e RV9 28 x 21
PA28 7.5 feethigh 36 feet wide x 25 feet long = 900 sqr feet = 83.62 sqr mtr
C150 8.5 feethigh 34 feet wide x 24 feet long = 816 sqr feet = 75.81 sqr mitr
Rallye 9.5 feet high 32 feet wide x 24 feet long = 768 sqr feet = 71.35 sqr mtr
RV9 8 feethigh 28 feet wide x 21 feet long = 588 sqr feet = 54.63 sqr mtr
Grumman AA 5A 7.6 feethigh 32 feet wide x 22 feet long = 704 sqr feet = 65.40 sqr mtr
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